Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 10:16 AM

To: ‘foil@budget.ny.gov'

Subject: CJA's Oct. 7, 2019 FOIL request pertaining to the Division of the Budget's “independent
audits” pursuant to Executive Law §953

Attachments: 10.15.19 Sassower response.pdf; 10-7-19-foil-gov-dob-audit-exec-law-953.pdf

TO: Division of the Budget — Joel C. Lombardi/FOIL Officer

By the below e-mail, with the above first attachment, you advised that you estimated that by December 16, 2019 the
Division of the Budget would be responding to CJA’s October 7, 2019 FOIL request pertaining to its “independent audits”
pursuant to Executive Law §953.

| have no record of any further response from you. Did you send one? Please advise.
For your convenience, i've attached a copy of CJA’s October 7, 2019 FOIL request.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: dob.sm.foil <foil@budget.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 3:07 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: FOIL request

Please see the attached related to your FOIL request.



